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Minnesota Department of Transportation

District 4 Sign Assessment and Replacement Design Build Project

S.P. 8824-65

Request for Clarification

	Clarification

No.
	Volume

& Section
	Question or Comment
	Mn/DOT Response

	1-1
	RFQ

Section

3.3.3
	(1) In Section 3.3.3 (a), (b), and (c) the Project Manager, Traffic Engineer and Design Engineer appear to have different organizational reporting lines. Its understood that the Design Manager, and Project Manager both report to the “Submitter” or its designee Board however there is not a working relationship stated between the DM and the PM. What is the reporting relationship (if any) between the PM, and DM and between the DM and Traffic Engineer? Does the Traffic Engineer independently report to Mn/DOT and/or the Submitters Executive Board regarding his/her Quality duties? (2) Also please clarify the roles and responsibilities of the DM and TE. For example it appears the DM is responsible for the design QC and the Traffic Engineer is responsible for construction QC and QA. Will a Quality Manager be required for this project? Can this be a duel role position or would independent QA reporting requirements preclude this? 
	Mn/DOT intends to give the maximum flexibility on how Submitters structure their organization in order to reduce management costs.    The Traffic Engineer (TE) does not directly report to Mn/DOT, the TE should have internal reporting lines to insure that quality processes are being met during the assessment, design and installation processes.  The RFP will further define the roles of the TE.  The TE will be responsible for approving (an engineering signature) on the assessment, designs, RFC packages, and other engineering recommendations.  The TE will be responsible for making sure the installation of signs is done in accordance with the RFC documents.  The Design Manager is responsible for overseeing the quality aspects of the engineering recommendations as identified in the RFQ.  A Quality Manager will not be required on this project, quality management aspects are distributed among various key personnel as identified in the RFQ.

	1-2
	RFQ
Section 3.6 and 4.3
	In Section 4.3 the evaluation criteria for Item (e) “Project Management Approach” do not appear to match up with all of the five (5) requested discussion items requested in 3.6 i.e. Safety and Quality talking points are missing in the evaluation criteria. Please clarify.
	Safety and Quality will be judged as part of the Effective project management approach including interaction with Mn/DOT talking points identified in Section 4.3

	2-1
	RFQ

Page 11, Section 3.3.3. Part c, Design Manager
	Page 11, Section 3.3.3. Part c, Design Manager:

The sentence: "The Design Manager must work under the direct supervision of the submitter (to whom the Project Manager reports)." This seems to imply that the Design Manager must be employed by the submitter company submitting the proposal as the lead or prime contractor. This also seems to imply that the Project Manager must also be employed by the same prime contractor or primary submitter of a proposal.


	The Design Manager does not need to be employed by the Submitter.   This issue has been addressed in Addendum #1. 

	2-2
	
	Will the information in the SOQ's submitted to Mn/DOT be kept confidential by Mn/DOT through the development of potential proposals from the short listed firms?


	Information in the SOQ’s will be kept confidential.

	3-1
	RFQ
Page 8
Section  3.2.2
	I have a question regarding the statement on page 8.  3.2.2 (Submitter Experience) specifies the engineering assessment must be completed by a firm on Mn/DOT's current list of pre-qualified consultants that are a pre-qualified vendor for Work Type 14.61 Signing Design-Level 1. It is my understanding that the pre-qualification program is a program that certain projects would be let through - where firms who are pre-qualified are able to bid those projects.  A design-build project is a separate program - and short listing for a design-build project is Qualifications based - and the Proposal is on a Best Value basis.

If a firm is not qualified through the pre-qualifications program (because one individual left the firm) to bid on a specific type of work within a design-build project - how can the design-build shortlist from the SOQ’s be based on qualifications if it limits the firms participation on the project based on the qualification of type of work?  The individual is coming back

to the firm - but based on time to pre-qualify again - the firm will not be pre-qualified for the type of work.

Is it necessary to keep the above statement in the RFQ?


	Due to the short timeline and the original justification for the project, the requirement for prequalification allows Mn/DOT to stay on schedule with this project.

	3-2
	RFQ 

Page 10, Section 3.3.3. Part a, Project Manager
	Is it necessary to require the Project Manager to have at least five years of experience with sign design and/or installation.

This is refering to the sentence: “Must have at least five years of recent experience managing the design and/or installation of permanent signing projects.” 
	The Project Manager will not be required to have at least 5 years of experience managing the design and/or installation of signing projects, this would be desirable. This issue is addressed in Addendum #1.  

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	


